7/1/1893

FIFTY YEARS A CHURCH

July ! Jubilee Services To-morrow at S. S. Peter and Pauls.

ARCHBISHOP CORRIGAN HERE

That Distinguished Prelate Will be the Central Figure of the Imposing Ceremonies-History of the Church-Organized From St. Josepha,

The golden jubilee of the Church of SS. Peter and Paul at the corner of King and Maple streets will be celebrated with im-Maple streets will be celebrated with imposing ceremonies at 10 o'clock to-morrow morning. The central figure in the ceremonies will be Archbishop Corrigan, of the province of New York. The archbishop will arrive in this city this afternoon and will proceed to the residence of Bishop McQuaid on Frank street. The archbishop intends to remain in the city until after the celebration of Bishop McQuald's silver jubilee which will take place in St. Patrick's Cathedral on Wednesday, July 12th, at 10 A. M. at 10 A. M.

at 10 A. M.

The service at SS. Pater and Paul's will commence at 10 A. M. to morrow. The archbishop will pontificate and he will be assisted in the service by Bishop McQualo and a large number of the pries's of the city. It is expected that Bishop Wigger, of Newark, and Bishop Richter, of Grand Rapids, will be present.

The parish of SS. Peter and Paul's was organized in 1842 by a number of the members of St. Joseph's Church. These members lived on the west side of the river and they were not pleased with the site selected for St. Joseph's Church in Franklin street. They separated from that par-

and they were not pleased with the site selected for St. Joseph's Church in Frank-lin street. They separated from that parish and organized the new church. The first trustees were Simon Zeng and J. Ioegle. The first church was a frame building which was opened in June, 1843, after Bishop Hughes, of New York, had vlaited Rochester and successfully adjusted the difficulties that were the outcome of the separation from St. Joseph's. The deed of the church property was made out in Bishop Huntington's name. In 1859 the frame clurch was replaced by a brick edifice which was enlarged in 1834. The new church was dedicated on August 15, 1859, by Bishop Young of Erie. The first pastor of the church was Rev. Ivo Levitz, who served from 1843 to 1846. His successors were Rev. Count Anthony Berenyi, 1846 to 1848; Rev. Leonard Schneider, 1848 to 1849; Rev. T. Follemus, 1849 to 1851; Rev. X. Krautbauer 1851 to 1853, and from September, 1858, to April, 1850; Rev. Stephen Eicher, May, 1858, to September, 1853; Rev. Joseph Sadler, Father Sadler was succeeded by Rev. Francls H. Sinclair, D. D., who became pastor in 1865, and has been pastor ever since, a period of twenty-eight years. The first parochial school was started in the basement of the frame church in 1842, and the present school building was erected in 1867. The building occupled by the Sisters of Notre Dame is located south of the church.

church.

Rev. X. Krautbauer, who was pastor from 1831 to 1858, became the bishop of the diocese of Green Bay, Wisconsin, after retiring from SS. Peter and Paul'a.

The pastorate of Dr. Sinclair has been a remarkably successful one. He early in his pastorate won the affection of his parishioners and his scholarly attainments, tact and energy have enabled him to increase the membership of the parish and to carry out many plans for its welfare. The fine parochial school building was built since Dr. Sinclair became pastor, and the gymnasium for the young men and boys of the parish, which is located in Litchfield street, was opened a year ago. a year ago.

SS. PETER AND PAUL'S CHURCH

GOLDEN JUBILLE

IS A HALF CENTURY OLD.

Parish Celebration of the Completion of Its Fifty Years of Existence+ Archbishop Corrigan Present-His Grace Blesses a Gymnasium Hall.

Grace Blesses a Gymnasium Hail.
Yeslerday was a proud occasion for the parish of SS. Peter and Paul's Church. The church was benered by a visit from His Grace, Archbishop Corrigon, of New York, who participated in the coremonies held in celebration of the golden jubiles of the parish. It was fifty years ago last month that mass was said for the first time in a frame building erected by this parish, which had been organized in the previous year. In 1859 the building was replaced by a brick structure, which was enlarged about (on years age. The prish was not of the strongest in the diocese. The present of the strongest in the diocese. The present pastor, Rev. Dr. Sinclair, has been in charge

of the parish for 28 years.
Archbishop, Corrigan arrived in the city Saturday atteraced and is being entertained by Bishop McQuaid. He will remain here until after the celebration of Bisho McQuaid's silver jubilee on July 13th.

nntil after the celebration of Bishp McQuaid's silver jubilee on July 12th.

The ceremonies at the church yesterday morning were imposing. They began soon after 10 o'clock upon the arrival of the Archbishop. His grace was secreted to the church by four uniformed societies of the parish and the Young Men's Catholic Club. He rode in a carriage drawn by four white horses, the procession belog headed by Miages' military band. In the carriage with the Archbishop were seated Bishop McQuaid, Rev. Dr. Sincialt, and Chancellor De Regge.

The Archbishop entered the sanctuary attended by a plum lay of the Cotholic derry of the diocese and preceded by the Kuights of SS Peter and Faul and Col. H. N. Schlick, combander of the Roman Catholic Uniformed Union, together with his staff. As the procession of clergy passed up the main alger to the altar the Kuights, with Col. Schlick; staff, were drawn up on either alter at present arms. During the service the Knights occupied seats next the altar rad.

Beside Archbishop Corrigan, Bishop McCunid, Chancellor De Regge and Vicar Derroller.

cupied seats next the altar real.

Beside Archbishop Corrigan, Bishop Mo-Quald, Chancellor De Regge and Vicar-General O'Hare the following named priests were in the sanctuary: Rev. Dr. R. J. Hanna, Rev. Dr. F. H. Sinclar, Rev. G. Eisler, of Caledonia, Rev. Fridolin Pascalar, Rev. P. Allmab, of Pittsburg, Rev. Joseph Graf, of New York, Rev. M. J. Hargather, Rev. H. Revker, Rev. F. R. Hauber, of Dansville, Rev. Father Wayrich, Rev. Father Breyhof and the Jesuit priests, Rev. Fathers Bucholz and Pickash.

Pontifical high mass was celebrated by Archbishop Corrigan, with Rev. F. R. Rauber, awistant; Rev. P. Allman and Rev. Dr. Hanna, deacons of honor; Rev. M. J. Hargather, deacon of the mass; Rev. G. Eisler, sub-deacon, and Chancellor De Regge, master of ceromonics.

con, and Chancellor De Regge, master of ceromonies.

Rev. Father Wayrich, the new pastor of
St. Joseph's, preached the service, speaking
in German. Dr. Sinclair announced that the
papal benediction had been sent to the parish
through his Grace, the Archbishop of New
York. At the conclusion of the mass the
papal benediction was imparted by the Archbishop.

Bishop McQuald made a brief address,
extending his congratulations to the parish of

extending his congratulations to the parish of SS. Peter and Paul's and uttering words of commendation for the good work accomplished by the thurch during the half century of its existence.

of its existence.

The music rendered during the services by the choir of the church, assisted by Schenck's Orchestra, was of a high order. The offertory was the "Oremus" by J. Singenberger and the mass was St. Exancis, longs 8.

The uniformed companies that acted as escort to the Archbishop were SS. Peter and Paul's Union, St. Paul's Society, St. Peter's Society, St. Erencis' Society and the Young Men's Catholic Club.

After the service Archbishop Corrigin.

After the service Archbishop Corrigan,

NOTE:

1893

FIFTY YEARS A CHURCH

1893 July 1

Jubilee Services To-morrow at S. S. Peter and Pauls.

ARCHBISHOP CORRIGAN HERE

That Distinguished Prelate Will be the Central Figure of the Imposing Ceremonies-History of the Church-Organized From St. Josepha.

The golden jubilee of the Church of SS. Peter and Paul at the corner of King and Maple streets will be celebrated with im-Mapls streets will be celebrated with imposing ceremonies at 10 o'clock to-morrow morning. The central figure in the ceremonies will be Archbishop Corrigan, of the province of New York. The archbishop will arrive in this city this afternoon and will proceed to the residence of Bishop McQuaid on Frank street. The archbishop intends to remain in the city until after the celebration of Bishop McQuaid's silver jubilee which will take place in St. Patrick's Cathedral on Wednesday, July 12th, rick's Cathedral on Wednesday, July 12th, at 10 A. M.

at 10 A. M.

The service at SS, Peter and Paul's win commence at 10 A. M. to-morrow. The archbishop will pontificate and he will be assisted in the service by Bishop McQuaid and a large number of the pries's of the city. It is expected that Bishop Wigger, of Newark, and Bishop Richter, of Grand Rapids, will be present.

The parish of SS. Peter and Paul's was organized in 1842 by a number of the members of St. Joseph's Church. These members lived on the west side of the river and they were not pleased with the site selected for St. Joseph's Church in Franklin street. They separated from that par-

bers lived on the west side of the liver and they were not pleased with the sire selected for St. Joseph's Church in Frank-lin street. They separated from that parlish and organized the new church. The first trustees were Simon Zeng and J. Iogle. The first church was a frame building which was opened in June, 1843, after Bishop Hughes, of New York, had visited Rochester and successfully adjusted the difficulties that were the outcome of the separation from St. Joseph's. The deed of the church property was made out in Bishop Huntington's name. In 1859 the frame church was replaced by a brick edice which was enlarged in 1884. The new church was dedicated on Angust 15, 1859, by Bishop Young of Erie. The first pastor of the church was Rev. Ivo Levitz, who served from 1843 to 1846. His successors were Rev. Count Anthony Berenyi, 1846 to 1848; Rev. Leonard Schneider, 1848 to 1849; Rev. T. Follemus, 1849 to 1851, to 1858, and from September, 1858, to April, 1850; Rev. Stephen Eicher, May, 1855, to September, 1859; Rev. Joseph Sadler, 1859 to 1865. The new church was built during the pastorate of Father Sadler. Father Sadler was succeeded by Rev. Francis H. Sluciair, D. D., who became pastor in 1865, and has been pastor ever since, a period of twenty-eight years. The pastors' residence was built in 1865. The first parochals school was started in the basement of the frame church in 1842, and the present school building occupied by the Sisters of Notre Dame is located south of the church.

Rev. X. Krautbauer, who was pastor from 1851 to 1858, became the bishop of the diverse of Grapes. Wisconsin effective the second of the diverse of Grapes and the second of the bishop of the diverse of Grapes.

ters of Notre Dame is located south of the church.

Rev. X. Krautbauer, who was pastor from ISJ1 to 1858, became the bishop of the diocese of Green Bay, Wisconsin, after retiring from SS. Peter and Paul's.

The pastorate of Dr. Sinclalr has been a remarkably successful one. He early in his pastorate won the affection of his parishioners and his scholarly attainments, tact and energy have enabled him to increase the membership of the parish and to carry out many plans for its welfare. The fine parochlal school building was built since Dr. Sinclair became pastor, and the gymnasium for the young men and boys of the parish, which is located in Litchfield street, was opened a year ago. a year ago.

None 1892 99~ 0~ LITCHFIELD ST.